Durham, Freeport, & Pownal
Reorganization Planning Committee
Meeting Minutes
June 4, 2008
Durham Elementary School~Durham

Members Present: Fred Palmer, Paul Schumann, John Gleason, AllantBa, Jennifer
Kaplan, Rhonda O’Shea, , Laurie Poissonnier, SHeyrich, Tim Giddinge, Rick
White, Wesley Bennett, Amber Snell,

Advisors Present: Elaine Tomaszewski, Superintendent of Schoaksegort; Shannon
Welsh, Superintendent of Schools, Durham

Also Present: Bob Kautz, Facilitator; Cathy Messmer, Busingssiager, Durham; and
no members of the public

Not Present: Cliff Ruprecht, Diane Boucher, Business Manageegport/Pownal, Joe
Feeney, Superintendent/Principal, Pownal, Nelsokiha

* The meeting convened at 7:03 pm.

* The agenda was reviewed. Bob discussed a meeatiagdnded the
previous evening. He handed out some of the irdtion that was given at
that meeting. Bob reviewed the budget approvatgss of an AOS from one
of the handouts.

* The previous meeting minutes were reviewed andpgeddoy consensus.
* There were no questions asked from the previousingee

* There were no public comments or questions.

* Bob explained the Finance Subcommittee met theigquewveek. Allen
reviewed the minutes of the meeting. He explathedsubcommittee
narrowed down the Scenarios to # 2, 3, & 6. Tligieaned toward to
Scenario 2 which allows the RSU to share the coligh School and allows
each community to pay for their own elementary/redathool. It was
explained that CIiff Ruprecht drafted some languageost sharing in the
Plan. There was some question regarding how debldbe allocated.
There was some discussion on how the debt wasatdid@and it was
explained there was some double counting withirfittence model for all of
communities which would be adjusted. It was statadithe penalty
configurations were made available from the Stagbsite earlier in the day.
The penalty is a more current amount and there dvoellsome difference
with the finance model. It was stated the recomm#ad from the Finance
Subcommittee would be Scenario 2 for cost sharlhgias asked if the stand
alone model for Durham included the 30% for a @@rdffice structure. It
was explained the models went by toenmunity’s current budget. There
was some discussion about how the projectionsloatuaite. Scenario 2 was
reviewed again. There was a motion for the RP€btwsider scenario 2 as a
recommendation for cost sharing. It was secondedlzere was a third. A
concern was raised about the public thoughts aedtmuns regarding

Meeting Minutes 6/4/2008 1/4



scenarios that could have been a deduction for tegpective communities.
There was concern regarding valuation and how uldvbenefit each town.

It was also questioned how members would be alpertsuade their towns
when they are not able to convince themselvesrellas discussion on what
the benefits were for each town of combining. disvexplained that the public
would be only receiving pieces of information isjwne evening. Some
members of the RPC don’t truly understand all efitiformation themselves.
It was explained that this scenario was recommetm@deserve the ratios for
each community for the future. It was stated thatFinance Subcommittee
looked for a compromise and what would benefitehtre RSU. It was
explained that some in Durham feel that giving hpice was a compromise
and why would they compromise again by carryingtiheden financially. It
was asked what the compromises from the other camti@siare. It was
explained that Pownal also gave up choice. Itagked what the town of
Freeport is compromising. It was stated that diventof Freeport believes
that valuation is unfair and would not support straight valuation scenario.
It was stated this should be an issue for Fredpatirect at Augusta rather
than the other communities. It was stated that &ifie Finance Subcommittee
there were questions on clarification in scenaram@ after receiving
clarification it was stated that Durham contingdetsthey can not defend the
position of using scenario 2. Freeport contingextdained their compromise
was that they are funding more than their shargias explained that going
per pupil would burden the town Blurham so Freeport contingents has
compromised by shouldering 66% of the funding weitily 60% of the
students. It was stated that Freeport wouldtsiié the majority of the
burden by paying 72% of the funding under Scen2ri@here was some
discussion regarding the numbers affecting eacln.totwas asked whether
or not the budget validation would direct townvtde on the 15% for
additional local funding. There was some discussiothe fact that towns do
not have to vote in additional funds. Bob explditieere was a motion on the
table for scenario 2 to be recommended. Thereawasap of what had been
discussed regarding the benefits of each commanityis point. There was
guestion for clarification on scenario 2. It waplained that it was the debt
that would be shared between the communities woeltbr the central office
and high school only. It was explained the operatiosts for all RSU
schools would be shared but not the debt incure¢dre the start of the RSU.
It was stated that although Durham and Pownal gavehoice as a
compromise does not mean that Freeport has to @ymge their beliefs on
straight valuation. It was stated that Freepogiveng up control at the high
school level which is significant. There was safiseussion about give and
take for all communities and what would be sigmifitselling points for each
community. It was stated that the majority of vetdo not argue about
wanting better programs and enhancements, buttkhepte with their pocket
books. There was a motion for the vote. Thereeviiwo thumbs down for the
motion of the vote. It was asked that there beentilscussion before the vote
of the cost sharing recommendation. There was angtiggestion to vote on

Meeting Minutes 6/4/2008 214



the recommendation. It was explained that Freepudrs would vote down
the scenario with straight valuation. There wereugth members that wanted
to continue the discussion of scenario 2. It waged that members would
like to get away from comparing the three commeaesiti It was stated the
presentation to the communities needs to be venplistic and easy to
understand. It was explained there are some oealetns about cost sharing
and how to defend the RPC’s decisions. It wagdtttat Pownal and
Durham giving up school choice was of benefit & RSU. It was stated that
even with using straight valuation Freeport wilhbét by a savings. Itis
believed that the majority of Freeport communitynmbers would not like to
unduly burden the smaller communities. It was dsk&reeport’s funding
would be going down because the other two commaswiould be picking up
central office and high school debt where Freepastfully funded this before
consolidation. It was explained that Durham wdwddspending the same
amount they are now with Scenario 2. It was askéebre was a scenario
that would explain what it would cost Freeporttansl completely alone
without any students from Pownal and Durham attgntheir high school. It
was explained that Freeport’s cost would go uptterte have not been
figures. It was stated it would cost them moredoese there is no revenue
from the students coming in from Pownal and Durhdinwas asked whether
or not scenario 2 could be saleable by explainihg this would be of benefit
the entire RSU. It was stated that all discusseamse back to debt and there
were concerns that Pownal and Durham contingeniisl cmt explain why
Scenario 6 with a benefit to all towns was not emodt was stated that
Scenario 2 sounds right for some Pownal membersusedt keeps the
elementary/middle school debt within its local stawe. Valuation was
discussed again. Scenario 3 was discussed and muld affect Pownal
considering Freeport will not consider Scenaridtéyvas reminded that
Freeport was coming into the consolidation withghlschool that is almost
paid for. There was a discussion of what the benef Durham bringing in
their students and its significance. There wasesdiscussion about the
commercial properties within Freeport and how thils be of benefit to the
RSU. There was a motion for the RPC to vote to@mpScenario 2. There
were no thumbs down, so Scenario 2 will be includetie Plan as the cost
sharing mechanism.

* There was a proposal for the RPC to consider tt@menendation of the
Finance Subcommittee to amend the cost sharinguleras stated in the
meeting minutes of the April #9meeting. There was language drafted by
Cliff Ruprecht for the cost sharing amendment. réheas some discussion of
what a simple majority vote would allow. The védethe amendment was
passed by consensus. The language would be inciitlein the plan.

* There was a discussion of how the RPC will proceob explained the
differences between the Plan and an AOS. Jenisogal was discussed
again. It was asked what the benefit was for ttegrative structure. There
was some discussion about how some feel disappoamdow the AOS has
been presented by the DOE and it is felt as ifa$ wropaganda to dissuade

Meeting Minutes 6/4/2008 3/4



communities to consider the alternatives. Jen gaveriews of her proposal
and what the benefits were for all three commusitie was explained most
of the feeling was that local control needed ty sticthe elementary/middle
school level. Some of the others felt the levalistouragement regarding
the presentations of AOS. The impracticality ofihg so many boards was
discussed. It was asked if it is possible to doesof the same structures
within the RSU. Some discussion was had aboutigaam advisory
committee for just K-8. Jen explained her reaspiom having local boards at
the K-8 level and then some members from thosedsdaging on the
AOS/High School Board. It was stated that thereldide a great need for a
Curriculum Coordinator within this structure. law/stated this structure
could work if it was a benefit for all communitief.was asked if some pieces
of the Plan that the RPC has already completedidmeikransferred to an
AOS Plan. It was stated that depending on thettret and what is needed
some of the pieces of the current Plan may be ukedas explained the
biggest hurdle with an AOS would be inter-localesgments. There was
some discussion of why the AOS was passed intalawvhere the model
originated. There was more discussion about herAtBS has been
presented by the State. It was asked if the cupi@n could be used in the
idea of an alternative plan. There was some egfilamthat maybe some of
the language could be combined, but it would bicdit to use some pieces
of the template to incorporate the spirit of aemiative structure. Bob
explained there had been a change in the law atdatal school committees
can propose a school budget to the RSU Board aydcdn adopt it in its
entirety or certain pieces. If the RSU accepty aeltain pieces the local
school board can then ask the town voters to thsséunds not accepted by
the RSU Board. It was stated that managementopfgptiesthat are retained
by the Town must be agreed upon within an AOS bgritocal agreements.

* It was suggested the discussion of the possilafign AOS be continued
at the next meeting and it was recommended thaRB@ members review
the law prior to the next meeting. The RPC deciteaieet on June 11

Bob explained he would be meeting with the Supenidénts at the end of the
week to review the current Plan and rewrite antiredommended language
from the attorneys and then for review by the Thaics as to what the RPC
has currently approved. If there is a decisionta@ontinue with the Plan it
could be set aside. Bob stated he would also\beweg other
reorganization plans and bring some comparisotiset®PC. The committee
was comfortable with the suggested continuatioher& was discussion of a
report regarding the amendments and Bob requestedyeof the report.

* The meeting adjourned at 9:14pm

Respectfully submitted by S.Brewer 6.7.08

Meeting Minutes 6/4/2008 4/4



